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Dear Fr, Weakley:

Within the next two or three months the Company expects to complete
the comversion of Petaluma Substation in North Bq Division from a manually
operated to an automatic substationm, ‘

At the same time Ignacio Substation, alse in North Bay Division, will

be made a fully attendod switching center and changed from its praunt unattended
status,

The decision to discontinue substation operators at Petaluma Substation
and establish operators at Ignacio Substation was made in order to improve owr
sorvioo in the Marin district,

. It is preposed to esteblish the classifioation of first operator for
Ignacio Substation and to establish a rate identical to that paid to first
operators at substations of similar size and operation, Cordelia Substation
and Mendocino Substation in North Bay Division are comparable stations,

The rate for first operator at the sbove emmmerated substations is
$80,12 per week, Accordingly, it is proposed that the first oporator's rate at
Ignacio Substation be established at $30,12 per week,

If you are in accord with this proposal and sgree thereto, please
8o indicate in the spaoo provided in the duplicate origimal hereof and retwrn it
to the Ccmpany,

Yours very truly,

We are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto as of the date
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